Dear Jim, King requestssprocf under FOIA; anticipated Duganisas 9f/21/76
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I appealed $0 Min again under dabe of Decender 17. I there conclude,” "If you deny
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The forms themeslves were inadequate. They permitted only about an inch for the
description of the record requested. They became » meann of barrsssingg me. Thus when
Fines wrote me 3/15/71 again damanding a form be filled out, it was nof retured to ne
vhen under this item I aaid no more than "wes letter of Usreld D. Fines...dated 3/15/71."
When I wrote “ines on 6/21/71 i noted, without demial, that *Most of the public informe~
tion supplied to ma by the Department has vecn supplied uithout a reguest that the form
be complotodees”

0t that I received that muohy but it is true. I find nme letter denying it.

Bearing on whether auy backlog causes delsays ani nen-compliaace is my 12/11/71
letter to Fitohell asking Mm why 1% took"s year and a day to tell me that the Depart-
ment dogs not have what I asked for...?"

: There are a few other ruoords I've put in the folder, fyem this fils, in the event
they =ay be of use on the J0th,

If 1 think of other files I can search, I'll de this,.

But I don's S82) the folder in which I had tie originels, which leads me %o believe
thast Scott gleso 41d not have 1% for the breskdewn he d1d.
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